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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INTERNAL CONTROLS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The company has a sound system of Internal Controls for financial reporting of various transactions, effficiency of operations 
and compliance with relevant laws and regulations. Suitable delegation of power and guidelines for accounting has been 
issued for uniform compliance. In order to ensure that all checks and balances are in place and all internal control systems are 
in order, regular and exhaustive internal audits are conducted by experienced firms of Chartered Accountants in close 
co-ordination with company's own Internal Audit Department. The Retail Management exercise is being conducted by Ernst 
& Young who advised the company in mitigating the risks.

The Audit Committee, comprising independent directors is involved in regularly reviewing financial and risk management 
policies, significant audit findings, the adequacy of internal control systems and compliance with the accounting standards   

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

SEGMENTAL REPORTING

SR. NO. PARTICULARS YEAR ENDED

30.06.2005

YEAR ENDED

30.06.2004

(Rupees in Lacs.)

1 Segment Revenue   

 Value Retailing            61,666.04         31,993.25 

 Lifestyle: Retailing            37,637.97            21,306.04 

          Others            10,922.33            12,882.46 

           110,226.34            66,181.75 

 Less : Inter Segment Revenue              1,825.01                 350.57 

 Net Sales/Income from Operation          108,401.33            65,831.18 

2 Segment Profit  
 
 Profit Before Tax & Interest  

 
 Value Retailing              4,600.29              2,376.14 

 Lifestyle Retailing              5,982.12              3,850.57 

             10,582.41              6,226.71 

 Less: 1)  Interest              2,438.97              2,394.00

           2)  Other Unallocable Expense

     net of unallocable income              2,831.35          1,391.53 

 Total Profit Before Tax             5,312.09              2,441.18 

3 Capital Employed
  

 Value Retailing            27,301.11            14,560.59 

 Lifestyle Retailing            20,771.14        17,254.07 

 Unallocated              4,604.90              1,339.27 

 Total Capital Employed            52,677.15            33,153.93 
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2004-05 vs. 2003-04

• The company reported the Operating Income of Rs.1084.01 crore during 2004-05, an increase of 65 per cent over the 
previous year.  

• Profit before interest, depreciation and tax increased from Rs.57.14 crore in 2003-04 to Rs.90.84 crore in 2004-05, while 
profit after tax rose from Rs.19.78 crore to Rs.38.55 crore during the same period.

• Profit before interest, depreciation and tax increased by 59 per cent and Profit after tax increased by 95 per cent over the 
previous year.   

SURPLUS MANAGEMENT

•  The company generated a cash profit of Rs.51.88 crore as compared to Rs 28.57 crores in the last year, registering the growth 
of 82 per cent. The cash outflow on account of proposed dividend is Rs.6.27 crores. The balance amount is ploughed back into 
the business to fund the growth. 

MARGINS

• Net margins improved from 3.00 per cent in 2003-04 to 3.56 percent in 2004-05.

CAPITAL EMPLOYED

• The capital employed in the business increased by Rs.176.84 crores in 2004-05. This is reflected in the liabilities side of the 
balance sheet through an increase in borrowings by Rs. 50.09 crores and an increase in equity by Rs. 126.75 crores. The ratio 
of sales-to-average capital employed improved from 2.42 in 2003-04 to 2.59 in 2004-05. 

CAPITAL STRUCTURE 

• The company's has authorized capital (equity) of Rs.25.00 crores comprising 2.50 crores equity shares of Rs.10/- each.  

• The paid up equity of Rs.19.13 crores as on 30/6/04 increased by Rs.2.86 crores to Rs.21.99 crores following the conversion of 
2,13,547 10% Unsecured Fully Convertible Debentures of Face Value Rs.1000/- in two tranches (on 10th October, 2004 and 
15th April 2005) into 9,53,335 Equity Shares per tranche of Rs.10/- each at a premium of Rs 102/- per share. Besides the 
company has also made the preferential allotment of 9,53,653 Equity Shares of Rs10/- each to Bennett, Coleman and 
Company Limited at the premium of Rs 724.02/- per share

LOAN PROFILE 

• Loans increased from Rs.236.12 crores in 2003-04 to Rs.286.21 crores in 2004-05.

• The Debt equity ratio (Term Debt to Net Worth) stood at 0.89 in 2004-05 as compared to 1.29 in 2003-04. -
• The Debt equity ratio (Total Debt to Net Worth) stood at 1.29 in 2004-05 as compared to 1.85 in 2003-04. -

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 

• During 2004-05, the company incurred a capital expenditure of Rs.69.55 crores (including addition in WIP). The capital 
expenditure incurred during the year is primarily on account of opening of new stores and modification of the existing stores 

INVESTMENT

• During the year, investment in equity shares comprised of Rs. 31.88 crores in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures. 
The company has liquidated long term investments for Rs.6.40 crores  

INTRA-GROUP TRANSACTION

• The company buys fabric from Pantaloon Industries Limited, a group company. The pricing of the fabric is done at the 
prevailing market rates. The relationship between Pantaloon Industries Limited and the company is professional and all 
dealings are conducted at arms length. 
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GROSS BLOCK SIZE AND NATURE OF ASSETS

 

• The company's gross block (including capital work in progress) increased from Rs 199.15 crores 2003-04 to Rs 266.90 crores 
in 2004-05. 

• Work in progress of Rs 15.79 crores represents on-going projects pending completion as on 30/06/05. 

• The ratio of sales-to-gross block has improved from 3.56 in 2003-04 to 4.32 in 2004-05. 

DEPRECIATION 

• The company provided Rs.13.33 crores for depreciation in 2004-05 as against Rs. 8.79 crores 2003-04. The accumulated 
depreciation of the company comprised 14.88% of its gross block. The company continues with the Straight Line Method 
(Schedule XIV) for computing depreciation on the company's assets. 

LOANS AND ADVANCES 

• Loans and advances at Rs. 93.68 crores in 2004-05 represented a increase of Rs. 52.73 crores over the previous financial 
year. The major component of loans and advances represents advance lease deposits for the stores paid to Lessors and 
advances given to suppliers.   

WORKING CAPITAL REQUIREMENT

• Sales to working capital has marginally decreased from 4.21x to 4.18x in 2004-05.The marginal decrease in the ratio is due 
to higher increase in retail space during the year. The impact of full year sales of the stores opened during the year has not 
been reflected in the ratio.

INTEREST OUTFLOW 

• Interest & Financial charges outflow has marginally increased from Rs. 23.94 crores in 2003-04 to Rs.24.39 crores in 2004-
05.The interest & finanacial charges cover during the year under review improved to 3.72 as compared to 2.39 in the 
preceding year.

• The interest cost on average fund borrowed has reduced from 9.51 percent in 2003-04 to 8.05 percent in 2004-05. Although, 
the company does not expect interest outflow to decline in absolute terms, interest cover will increase. The company reduced 
the overall interest cost through a swap of high-cost rupee borrowings with low-cost foreign currency borrowings during 
2004-05 and this practice is expected to continue during 2005-06. 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 

• Foreign exchange earnings have increased to Rs.26.04 crores in 2004-05 against Rs. 11.53 crores in 2003-04. This amount 
includes Rs. 14.57 crores on account of indirect foreign exchange earned through credit cards certified by Bankers. 

• The foreign exchange outgo was Rs. 26.05 crores in 2004-05 against Rs. 16.95 crores in 2003-04. A major increase in the 
foreign exchange outgo was on account of import of Capital good (Rs. 8.68 crores). The company expects foreign exchange 
outgo to increase further in line with growth plans.

RATING

• The company's Commercial Paper has been assigned “F1 (ind)” (F one ind) by Fitch Ratings India Private Limited.

BASIC EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)

 

• Basic Earning Per Share (EPS) is Rs 18.89, which was Rs. 10.53 in the preceding year registering the growth of 79 per cent.

BASIC CASH EARNING PER SHARE (CPES)

• Basic Cash Earning Per Share (CPES) is Rs 25.42, which was Rs 15.20 in the preceding year registering the growth of 67 percent.
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OUTLOOK

• The outlook for the company is buoyant. With two new line of businesses  home and leisure and entertainment  Pantaloon 
will be able to address in excess of 60% of the customer's wallet. Besides, with more than 10 million square feet of retail 
space signed, the company is on for an aggressive roll out. The company has also expanded its formats by acquiring 49% 
stake in Planet Sports Private Limited and introducing, Fashion Station, aLL and Mela. With the AMC business through 
PFH Investment Advisory Company Limited, Pantaloon is participating in the property space. The consumer sentiment in 
India is rising by the day, this is reflected in same store growth of around 30% in value retailing and around 19% in lifestyle 
retailing in August 2005 and that is encouraging. As a company we are confident than ever before and want to make the 
most of the first mover advantage.
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Profit before depreciation & tax 6,645.41 3320.47

Less: Depreciation 1,333.33 879.28

Profit before tax 5,312.08 2441.19

Less: Earlier Year's Income Tax 3.20 7.46
 
Less: Provision for tax              1,453.77             455.87

Profit after tax 3,855.11 1977.86

Profit brought forward from previous year 3,808.13 3424.99

Surplus available for appropriation 7,663.23 5402.86

APPROPRIATION

Proposed Dividend 549.94 287.06

Provision for dividend tax 77.14 37.52

Transfer to general reserves 385.51 98.89

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 6,650.64 4979.38

PANTALOON RETAIL (INDIA) LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS   

To the Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the Eighteenth Annual Report together with Audited Statements of Account for the 
year ended 30th June 2005.

The operating results of the company for the year under review are as follows:

PARTICULARS 2004-05 2003-04

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE
During the year, your company recorded growth in both 
topline as well as bottom line. The highlights for the year 
include:

• Income from sales and services went up from Rs. 658.31 
crores in 2003-04 to Rs. 1084.01 crores in 2004-05 
recording a growth of 64.67 per cent.  

• PBDIT stood at Rs. 90.84 crores in 2004-05, an increase 
of 58.97 per cent over the preceding year

• PAT for 2003-04 was Rs. 38.55 crores, an increase of 
94.91 per cent over 2003-04

DIVIDEND
The Board of Directors of the Company has recommended a 
dividend of Rs. 2.50 per equity share. The dividend will be 
declared in the ensuing Annual General Meeting based on 
approval by the Shareholders. The total payment on account 
of dividend (including Dividend tax) shall be Rs. 627.07 lacs.

(Rupees in Lacs)
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THE YEAR IN RETROSPECT

NEW RETAIL CONCEPTS

STRATEGIC INVESTMENT 

Fashion Station Fashion ka big bazaar

The company during the year launched “Fashion Station” a 
new format in Value Retailing. It deals with fashion 
categories of Big Bazaar & some private lables of Pantaloons. 
It stocks private labels apparel of Big Bazaar stores and 
other private label of fashion merchandise will be developed 
over a period of time. First store of this kind was opened in 
Mulund, Mumbai. The store is positioned between Big 
Bazaar & Pantaloons that caters to the 'Youth' wanting 
affordable fashion.

The store will be developed as smaller big bazaar for fashion 
merchandise. The store is a higher store margin than Big 
Bazaar and will be competing with other departmental 
stores in fashion merchandise. The company has aggressive 
roll out plan for Fashion Station.

PLANET SPORTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Pantaloon, formed up a strategic Joint Venture Agreement 
(JVA) with the renowned speciality retailer Planet Sports 
during the year. The company has subscribed to 49 per cent 
equity in Planet Sports Private  Ltd.

Supreme Tradelinks Private Limited a wholly owned 
subsidiary of Planet Sports Private Limited is the sole 
franchisee of the prestigious UK-based retailer : Marks and 
Spencer in India. It also has the exclusive distribution / licensing 
rights for well-known brands including Wilson, Puma, 
Speedo, Converse, Guess & Planet Sports, among others.

GALAXY ENTERTAINMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

PRIL has taken 15.73 % stake in Galaxy Entertainment 
Limited through preferential allotment. Post subscription, 
Pantaloon is likely to come out with a mandatory 20 per cent 
open offer to the shareholders of Galaxy Entertainment 
Limited. The draft offer letter is pending before SEBI for 
their approval as on the date. 

Galaxy owns and operates Sports Bar, Bowling Co. and Rain 
Restaurant in Mumbai. Growth in entertainment, food & 
beverages, leisure business will be facilitated by the strong 
presence and availability of prime space that Pantaloon has 
in malls across the country. Galaxy Entertainment 
Corporation Limited will also gain from the management 
bandwidth that Pantaloon has.

FOOTWEAR JOINT VENTURE

The company is proposed to enter into Joint Venture with 

Liberty Shoes Limited for setting up a chain of stores for 
retailing of footwear and other accessories. The proposed 
Joint Venture will combine the retail expertise of the 
company and design sourcing and merchandising expertise 
of Liberty Shoes Limited. This will provide a focused        
attention to footwear category, which commands a sizeable 
portion of the consumer spending. The company will hold 
51% and Liberty will hold 49% stake in the new company.

TIE UP WITH EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS FOR CREATING 
STRONG MANAGEMENT BANDWIDTH FOR THE FUTURE

Retail is still in a nascent stage in the country and 
professionals with expertise in this field are few. With a view 
to creating a strong management base, the company has tied 
up with some renowned educational institutions like 
Somaiya Institute of Management Studies & Research & 
Welingkar Institute of Management Development & 
Research. Under an exclusive tie up with PRIL, these 
institutions admit using stringent admission procedures  
candidates from all across the country. These candidates are 
then exposed to quality academic inputs from the 
institutions and practical on the job experience from PRIL. 
At the end of the duration of the course all candidates are 
expected to be absorbed by the company. The first such batch 
of 35 students will be inducted into PRIL management ranks 
during the course of this financial year. In the coming years, 
the number of students coming through these courses is 
expected to increase significantly. 

Your Company had made a preferential allotment of 9,53,335 
equity shares of 10/- each at premium of Rs. 102 /- per share 
on 26th October 2004 to promoters and associates on 
conversion of first tranche of 10% 2,13,547 unsecured fully 
convertible debentures of Rs. 1000/- each issued on 11th 
November 2003. Company had made a preferential 
allotment of 9,53,653 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each at a 
premium of Rs. 724.02 per share to Bennett, Coleman & 
Company Limited on 11th February 2005. The second 
tranche of conversion of unsecured fully convertible 
debentures into 9,53,335 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each at a 
premium of Rs. 102/- per share to promoters and associates 
was made on 15th April 2005.

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on August 24, 
2005 approved rights issue of one equity share for every five 
shares held by shareholders in the company at price of 
Rs.500/- per share. A total of Rs. 224.05 crores will be 
mobilized through the issue will be utilized for the expansion 
plans of the Company.

ISSUE OF PREFERENTIAL EQUITY DURING THE 
YEAR

RIGHTS ISSUE 
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IMAGE AWARDS 2005

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

THE FUTURE

DIRECTORATE

AUDITORS

Image Awards ceremony is held every year  to recognize the 
companies that have made a significant impact in the Indian 
retailing environment both from the consumer and industry 
perspective.  This year your company has won five awards. 
The categories in which the  awards were won are as follows:

a) Retailer of the Year : Food & Grocery -  Food Bazaar

b) Retailer of the Year : Value Retailing -  Big Bazaar

c) Most Admired Retailer of the Year -  Pantaloon Retail

   (India) Limited

d) Retail Launch of the Year -  Central

e) Retail Face of the Year -  Kishore Biyani

 

The management discussion and analysis has been dealt 
with extensively elsewhere  in the Annual Report.

The company has drawn up an aggressive expansion plan for 
the future. Total retail space at the end of 2004-05 stood at 
over 1.9 million square feet with around 1 million square feet 
being added in the year under review. The company will 
further step up the pace of expansion and based on the space 
currently signed expects 3.5 million square feet to be 
operational by June 2006 and 7 million square feet by June 
2007.

Shri Rakesh  Biyani and Dr. Darlie Koshy  retire by rotation 
and being eligible offer themselves for reappointment .  

The present tenure of Shri  Kishore Biyani as Managing 
Director & Shri Gopikishan Biyani as Wholetime Director  
was upto 31st March 2005. The Board of Directors in their 
meeting held on 30th March 2005  have considered and 
approved their re-appointment  for a further period of five  
years with effect from  1st April 2005 subject to the approval 
of members in the 18th Annual General Meeting .

M/s. NGS & CO, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, hold office 
as Statutory Auditors upto the conclusion of the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves 
for re-appointment. Shareholders are requested to appoint 
them as Statutory Auditors to hold office upto the conclusion 
of the next Annual General Meeting and to fix their 
remuneration.

The observations made by the auditors are self-explanatory.

FIXED DEPOSITS

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

DIVESTMENT

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The Company has not accepted any Deposits during the year. 
The Deposits repaid during the period is Rs. 33,000/- & the 
unclaimed deposits at the end of the year is Rs. 49,000/-.

A detailed report on Corporate Governance has been 
included as an attachment to this Report.

During the year the company had divested in Pantaloon 
Retail Technologies Limited and Mark Middle east, LLC. 

Due to large scale expansion in the Company's business it 
was decided by the Board to outsource its software 
development & technology requirement due to which the 
company has fully divested in Pantaloon Retail Technologies 
Limited during the year.

Mark Middle East, LLC is engaged in the business of trading 
of garments, and other products. There is no significant 
growth in the business of Mark Middle East in the last 2 
years due to which the company has fully divested in Mark 
Middle East, LLC during the year.

During the year the following companies became 
subsidiaries of the Company.

a)Home Solutions Retail (India) Limited was incorporated 
on October 4, 2004 to offer solutions in home furnishings, 
furniture, consumer durables, etc. The company has 
66.66% stake in Home Solutions Retail (India) Limited.

b) PFH Investment Advisory Company Limited was 
incorporated on December 31, 2004.The main business of 
PFH Investment Advisory Company Limited is to carry on 
the business of providing financial investment advisory 
services, management and facilitation services. The 
company has 76.00% stake in PFH Investment Advisory 
Company Limited.

c) PAN India Restaurants Limited was incorporated on 
February 7, 2005. The main business of PAN India 
Restaurants Limited is to carry on the business of quick 
service restaurants and food courts through restaurants, 
food court, hotels, eating house etc. The company has 
98.46% stake in PAN India Restaurants Limited.

d) Pantaloon Food Product (India) Limited was incorporated 
on April 13, 2005. The main business of supply of Food 
products. The company has 100.00% stake in Pantaloon 
Food Product (India) Limited.
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A statement pursuant to section 212 of the Companies Act, 
1956 relating to subsidiary companies has been given as 
an annexure to the Annual Report.

The particulars of employees drawing remuneration covered 
under Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with 
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, which is  
as per Annexure “I”.

None of the directors are disqualified under Section 274(1)(g) 
of the Companies Act, 1956.

Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, 
the Board of Directors of the Company hereby state and 
confirm that: -

i) in preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable 
accounting standards have been followed with proper 
explanation relating to material departures;

ii) the accounting policies selected have been applied 
consistently and judgments made and estimates given 
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the Company as on 30th 
June  2005 and the profit of the company for the year 
ended on that date;

iii) the proper and sufficient care have been taken for the 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
1956 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) the accounts have been prepared on a going concern 
basis.

A Statement giving details of conservation of energy, 
technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo, 
as required under Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 
1956 read with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in 
the Report of Directors) Rules, 1988, in Annexure II (Form A, 
B & C) is attached and forms part of this report.

 

We take this opportunity to thank all our stakeholders for 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNOLOGY 
ABSORPTION  

ACKNOWLEDGMENT  

their continuous support, co operation, support, guidance  -
and encouragement. You have as shareholders, bankers, 
vendors, lenders etc have contributed to our growth. A 
special thanks to every pantaloonian for  their  determined 
efforts and commitment. We will scale higher heights with 
all your support.

For and on behalf of the Board,

Kishore Biyani     Rakesh Biyani 

Managing Director     Wholetime Director

Place : Mumbai

Date  :24/09/2005                                                             
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ANNEXURE

ANNEXURE I

Statement of particulars of employees pursuant to the provision of section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act,1956  read with 
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules 1975 and forming part of the Directors' Report for the year ended 30th June 2005

S.N. NAME DESIGNATION
NATURE OF
DUTIES

QUALIFICATION EXPE-
RIENCE 
YEARS

REMUNERA-
TION  (RS.)

DATE OF AP-
POINTMENT

AGE 
(YEARS)

PARTICULA-
RS OF LAST 
EMPLOYMENT

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Mr. Kishore 
Biyani

Mr. Rakesh 
Biyani

Mr. Gopikishan 
Biyani

Mr. Ved Prakash 
Arya

Mr. Chinar S. 
Deshpande

Mr. Krishnakant 
Rathi

Managing 
Director

Wholetime 
Director

Wholetime 
Director

Director-
Operations & 
Chief Operating 
Officer

Chief 
Information 
Technology

Head- Risk 
Management 
and Finance

B.Com, PGD 
in marketing

B.Com

B.Com

BE, MBA

BE, MBA, MS

ACA, ACS

25

11

29

10

12

20

84,91,800

52,10,930

27,20,440

56,27,076

28,97,487

13,56,274

Not appli-
cable

Not appli-
cable

Not Appli-
cable

Globus 
Store Pvt. 
Ltd.

Dodsal Pvt 
Ltd.

H&R 
Johnson  
(India) 
Limited

01/06/1991

01/04/1997

01/06/1991

29/03/2004

17/05/2004

17/01/2005

45

33

60

35

36

43

Notes:

1. Gross Remuneration shown above is subject to tax and comprises salary (including arrears, allowances, rent medical 
reimbursement leave travel benefits, provident fund) in terms of actual expenditure incurred by the company

2. In addition to the above, employees are entitled to gratuity benefit as per Company rules
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(1)ELECTRICITY 
  
Purchased   

Unit 641,888        513,242

Total amount 28,94,613     24,28,210
 
Rate/unit 4.51/-  4.73/-

(2). FURNACE OIL 
  
Quantity (k. ltrs.) 81,496          70,793
 
Total amount 12,47,594  10,08,798
 
Average rate 15.31 Rs/Ltr  14.25 Rs/Ltr
 
(3). HSD 
  
Quantity (k. ltrs.) 5291                      3908     
 
Total amount 1,69,499                        96,471        
 
Average rate         32.03 Rs/Ltr.                   24.75 Rs/Ltr.        

ANNEXURE II

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
FORM A

Form for Disclosure of Particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy.

A) POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION 2004-05 2003-04

FORM B

Form for Disclosure of Particulars with respect to absorption.

Technology imported 12.54 13.87

Year of import 2004-05 2003-04

Has technology been fully absorbed? Yes Yes

It not fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken N.A N.A
place, reasons therefore and future plans of action

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION 2004-05 2003-04

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R & D) N.A. N.A.

(Rupees in Lacs)
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Traveling Expenditure      57.72  62.54

Interest on FCNR Loan 640.23  299.22

Consulting Fees 50.23 -

License Fees and Royalty 12.54 13.87

IMPORTS
 

-Raw Materials 173.07  107.03

-Finished Goods 491.67  49.80

-Capital Goods 868.41  1040.09

-Stores & Spares 5.92  0.85

-Stitching Materials 159.94  101.76

-Accessories & Others 145.47  19.93

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING

-Earnings in Foreign Currency 2,604.40  1,153.22

2004-05 FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO 2003-04

FORM C

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo.
(Rupees in Lacs)
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Mr. Kishore Biyani

Mr. Gopikishan Biyani

Mr. Rakesh Biyani

Mr. Shailesh Haribhakti

Dr. Darlie Koshy

Mr. S. Doreswamy

Mrs. Anju Poddar

Mrs. Bala Deshpande

Mr. Ved Prakash Arya 

Mr. Anil Harish

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1.BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2.BOARD MEETINGS

Corporate  Governance indicates  transperancy, accountability and reliability on any organisation. We aim at providing  
fairness , clarity and transperancy in all our dealings and increasing the value of all  stakeholders of the Company.

Pantaloon Retail (India) Limited is continually committed in adopting the best Corporate Governance Practices.

The  composition of the Board  of Directors of Pantaloon Retail ( India) Limited is as follows :

1) Executive Promoter Directors             -  3

2) Executive Non-Promoter Director         -  1

3) Independent Non Executive Directors         -  5

4) Nominee Director       -  1

During the financial year 2004-2005, ten Board Meetings were held on  24/08/2004, 24/09/2005, 26/10/2004, 15/12/2004, 
06/01/2005, 29/01/2005, 04/02/2005, 18/02/2005, 30/03/2005 & 28/04/2005.

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THEIR ATTENDANCE IN THE BOARD MEETINGS HELD AS 
SPECIFIED ABOVE ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

NO. OF 

BOARD 

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED

NO. OF OTHER 

DIRECTORSHIPS

IN PUBLIC LTD. 

COMPANIES

NAME OF THE 

DIRECTOR

DESIGNATION  ATTENDANCE 

IN THE LAST 

AGM HELD ON  

15/12/2004

10

8

8

8

9

10

7

2

10

8

13

Nil

Nil

14

1

6

4

14

4

13

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

Yes

Yes

Executive  Promoter Director

Executive Promoter Director

Executive Promoter Director 

Independent Non executive 
Director

Independent Non executive 
Director

Independent Non executive 
Director

Independent Non executive 
Director

Nominee Director

Executive Director

 Director 
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3. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee of the Company consists of the following members and  one meeting of the Committee was held 
on 24/09/2004 which was attended by all  members except Smt. Bala Deshpande.

Mr. S. Doreswamy

Dr. Darlie Koshy

Mrs. Bala Deshpande

Mr. Anil Harish 

The details of remuneration paid to the Directors for the year ended on 30th June 2005 are as follows:

NAME OF THE 

DIRECTOR

SALARY & PERQUISITES

(RS.)

SITTING 

FEES (Rs.)

COMMISSION

(Rs.)

TOTAL

(RS.)

Mr. Kishore Biyani 8491800 NA NA 8491800

Mr. Gopikishan Biyani 2720440 NA NA 2720440

Mr. Rakesh Biyani 5210930 NA NA 5210930

Mr.Shailesh Haribhakti NA 244000 200000 444000

Mr. S. Doreswamy NA 332000 200000 532000

Dr. Darlie Koshy NA 280000 200000 480000

Mrs..Anju Poddar NA 140000 200000 340000

Mr. Anil Harish NA 180000 200000 380000

Mrs.Bala Deshpande NA NA NA NA

Mr.Ved Prakash Arya 5627076 NA NA 5627076

4.AUDIT  COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors was constituted in 2000 and the Committee comprises of three members. The 
functions of the committee are as specified in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered with Stock Exchanges in which the 
Company's shares are listed.

A total of four Audit Committee meetings  (24/09/2004, 26/10/2004, 29/01/2005 & 28/04/2005) were held in the financial year 
July 04-05

NAME OF THE MEMBER DESIGNATION NO. OF MEETING

Mr. Shailesh Haribhakti Chairman 3

Mr.  S. Doreswamy Member 4

Dr. Darlie Koshy Member 4

5.COMMITTEE OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors have constituted a Committee of Directors and delegated powers to transact certain  regular business 
of the company.  A total of 12 meetings were  held during the period under review.
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6.SHARE TRANSFER  COMMITTEE

7. INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

The  Share Transfer Committee consists  of 3 members. The Committee meets on a regular basis to approve transfer of shares, 
transmission of shares, splitting, consolidation and rematerialisation of shares. The Shares in physical form sent for transfer  
in physical form are processed and registered by our registrar & transfer agent (Intime Spectrum Registry Limited)  within 
30 days of receipt of documents, if found in order. A total of 41 meetings was held during the year in which 45821 equity shares 
were transferred.

The Investors Grievance committee was constituted by the Board in 1999 to redress the grievance of the Investors. A total  of  
four meetings (24/09/2004, 26/10/2004, 29/01/2005 and 28/04/2005) of the Investors Grievance Committee was held in the 
financial year July 2004- June 2005. The composition of the  Committee and the no. of meetings attended by the members are 
as follows:

A  total of  221 complaints  were received during the year.  All these  complaints have  been resolved to the satisfaction  of 
complainants.

NAME OF THE MEMBER DESIGNATION NO. OF MEETING

Mr. S. Doreswamy Chairman 4

Mr. Gopikishan  Biyani Member 3

Mr. Rakesh Biyani Member 4

8.GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The details of the Annual General Meetings held during the last three years are as follows:

NAME OF THE MEMBER NO OF AGM DAY, DATE & TIME OF AGM VENUE

2003-2004

2002-2003

2001-2002

17

16

15

Monday, 15th December 2004 
at 10.30 a.m.

Wednesday, 17th December, 
2003 at 10.00 a.m.

Friday, 20th December, 2002 at 
3.00 p.m.

Knowledge House, Off Jogeshwari-
Vikhroli Link Road, Jogeshwari (East),                        
Mumbai - 400 060

Knowledge House, Off Jogeshwari-
Vikhroli Link Road, Jogeshwari (East),                        
Mumbai - 400 060

Knowledge House, Off Jogeshwari-
Vikhroli Link Road, Jogeshwari (East),                        
Mumbai - 400 060

Postal Ballot:

During the year, one special resolution was passed by postal ballot in relation to alteration of object clause under Section 17 
and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies, 1956. Shri Virendra Bhatt, Practising Company Secretary, was 
the scrutinizer for overseeing the Postal Ballot process. The Company announced the results of the postal ballot in the 17th 
Annual General Meeting held on 15th December 2004. The above resolution was passed with the requisite majority as per the 
following details :

NO. OF

EQUITY SHARES

PERCENTAGEPARTICULARS NO. OF POSTAL 

BALLOT FORMS

Postal ballot forms with assent for the resolution 280 9447261 99.99

Postal ballot forms with dissent for the resolution 9 802 0.01
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10.8 STOCK PERFORMANCE 

The performance of  the stock in the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited  &  National Stock Exchange of India Limited for 
the  period  from 1st July 2004  to 30th June 2005  are as follows:

MONTH HIGH HIGHLOW VOLUME VOLUMELOW

BSE NSE

July 365.00 313.10 189577 365.00 301.70 514500

August 428.75 320.00 368814 428.75 325.00 629573

September 436.25 372.20 418315 435.30 385.00 448932

October 504.00 426.00 266943 497.00 425.00 461611

November 578.00 431.00 382086 580.00 440.00 601761

December 830.00 535.00 542985 840.00 506.00 845838

January 827.00 625.00 692049 830.00 625.00 794450

9.MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

10. INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERS

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Results of the Company are furnished to the Stock 
Exchanges on a periodic basis (quarterly, half yearly and  
annually) after the approval of the  Board of Directors.

The results are normally published in “The Economic 
Times”, “The Free Press Journal” and “Nav Sakthi ”.

The details of the financial results and shareholding pattern 
are hosted on the company's website:www. pantaloon.com. 
All other official news and press releases are also displayed 
on the website.

10.1 DATE, TIME AND VENUE OF THE  18TH ANNUAL  
GENERAL MEETING

    

Tuesday, 22nd November 2005 at 10.30 a.m. at Y. B. 
Chavan Centre, Gen. Jagannath Bhosale Marg, 
Mumbai - 400 021.

10.2 DATE OF BOOK CLOSURE

Tuesday 15th November 2005 to Tuesday, 22nd 
November 2005  (both days inclusive)

10.3 DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors have recommended a dividend 
of 25% of the paid up  equity capital of the Company.  

Dividend, if approved in the ensuing Annual   General 
Meeting will be paid to those shareholders whose 
names appear in the register of members as on  
Tuesday,  15th November 2005.

10.4 REGISTERED OFFICE:

        

Knowledge House,

Shyam Nagar,

Off Jogeshwari-Vikhroli Link Road,

Jogeshwari (East),

Mumbai  400 060

10.5 LISTING IN STOCK EXCHANGES

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed in the 
Following Stock Exchanges:

        Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 

        National Stock Exchange of India Limited

        The Stock Exchange, Ahmedabad &

        The Delhi Stock Exchange Association Limited

10.6 STOCK CODE

     Bombay Stock Exchange Limited   523574

       The National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
PANTALOONR, series-EQ BE

10.7 LISTING FEES

Listing Fees as prescribed  has been paid fully to all  
the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the 
Company are listed
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1-500 10710 93.770 10760200 4.89

501-1000 267 2.34 2138450 0.97

1001-5000 243 2.13 5517190 2.51

5001-10000 43 0.38 3430110 1.56

10001-50000 93 0.81 23056270 10.48

50001-100000 17 0.15 11874800 5.40

100001-99999999999 48 0.42 163200340 74.19

Total 11421 100.00 219977360 100.00

February 860.00 750.00 479123 877.40 749.90 567605

March 838.90 694.00 733446 840.00 690.00 338182

April 972.90 760.00 343055 971.80 770.25 563608

May 1346.00 885.00 674541 1346.00 870.00 2023981

June 1408.00 1170.00 401946 1407.60 1167.00 1510923

MONTH HIGH HIGHLOW VOLUME VOLUMELOW

BSE NSE

10.9 DEMATERIALISATION  OF SHARES

The equity shares of your company is under 
compulsory Demat. A total of 21382473  equity shares 
aggregating to 97.20%of the total shares of the 
Company are in dematerialised form as on 30th  June 
2005. 

10.10 SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS:

Intime Spectrum Registry Limited

C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compund,  L B S Marg, 
Bhandup (West), Mumbai  400 078

Telephone No. : 022-55555454

Fax No. : 022-55555353

email : maheshwari@intimespectrum.com     

10.11 DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING

NO. OF SHARES NO. OF SHARES
HOLDERS

% %AMOUNT

57



10.12 CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS AS ON  30TH JUNE 2005 

CATEGORY

QUARTER

NO. OF SHARES   % TO TOTAL SHARES

Promoters & their Relatives 9471619 43.06

Mutual Funds 587628 0.14

Banks, Financial Institutions 30647 0.14

Foreign Institutional Investors 6478260 29.45

Non Resident Indians & OCBs 130433 0.59

Indian Companies 1686985 7.67

Indian Public 3578245 16.27

Clearing Members 33919 0.15

Total 21997736 100.00

10.13 FINANCIALS RELEASE DATES FOR 2004-05

RELEASE DATE (TENTATIVE & SUBJECT TO CHANGE) 

1st Quarter ending 30th September 28th October 2005

2nd Quarter ending 31st December Third week of January 2006

3rd Quarter ending 31st March Third  week of April 2006 

4th Quarter ending 30th June Third week of July 2006

10.14 INTERNET ACCESS :  WWW.PANTALOON.COM

The website of the Company contains all relevant information about the pantaloon family. The Annual Reports, Shareholding 
pattern, unaudited quarterly results and  all other material information are hosted in this site. 

10.15 PLANT  LOCATIONS

G-6, MIDC, Tarapur, Dist. Thane.

a) There were no materially significant related party transaction  with the Promoters, Directors etc  that may have 
potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

b) There were no non compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock exchange or SEBI 
or any statutory authority , on any matter relating to the capital markets during the last three years. 

c) There were no pecuniary relationship or transactions of  Non executive Directors vis a vis the Company.- - -

11. DISCLOSURES
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AUDITORS REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the shareholders of Pantaloon Retail  (India) Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Pantaloon Retail (India) Limited for the year 
ended on June 30, 2005 as stipulated by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Company with the  Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited 
to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the provisions relating to   
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given us, we certify that the Company has 
complied in all material aspects with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing 
Agreement.

We state that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one month except where disputed or subjudice, as per 
the records maintained by Company's registrar and transfer agents and reviewed by the Investors Grievance Committee of 
the Company.

 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability  of the Company  nor the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

      For NGS & CO.

                   Chartered Accountants

Place : Mumbai                  Navin T. Gupta

Date : 24/09/2005                  Partner

NGS & CO.

Navin T. Gupta
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Debt-equity ratio 1.24 1.38 1.53 1.29 0.89

Debtors turnover(days) 25.88 22.32 18.07 9.62 4.09

Inventory turnover(days) 112.30 110.30 92.57 86.18 91.63

Current Ratio 1.61 1.59 1.51 1.65     1.73 

Quick Ratio 0.51 0.54 0.48 0.52 0.55

Asset turnover 1.72 1.73 2.07 1.96 2.09
(Total Income/total assets)    

PBDIT/Total Income 8.15% 8.04% 8.57% 8.66% 8.35%

PBDT/Total Income 4.71% 4.11% 4.60% 5.03% 6.11%

Net Profit/Total Income 3.54% 2.46% 2.56% 3.00% 3.54%

RONW 21.34% 15.85% 18.92% 24.47% 24.42%

ROCE 17.98% 17.14% 20.31% 21.03% 21.68%

Cost of goods sold/Net Sales 65.33% 65.24% 68.23% 66.54% 64.60%

Manpower costs/Total Income 3.76% 4.75% 4.29% 4.17% 4.65%

Advertising and selling cost/Total Income 3.34% 3.07% 2.65% 2.84% 2.99%

Interest/Total Income 3.44% 3.93% 3.97% 3.64% 2.24%

PBDIT/Interest(Debt-Service Ratio)           2.37           2.04           2.13           2.36           3.72

RATIOS

FINANACIAL PERFORMANCE JUN-01 JUN-02 JUN-03 JUN-04 JUN-05

PROFITABILITY

BALANCE SHEET

Growth in Total Income 31.23% 57.98% 55.83% 48.03% 64.98%

Growth in PBDIT 29.25% 55.86% 66.15% 49.66% 58.98%

Growth in PAT 30.27% 9.76% 62.30% 73.37% 94.94%

Growth in cash flow 34.23% 39.98% 57.93% 60.86% 81.61%

GROWTH

PER SHARE DATA

Basic Earnings(less extraordinary income) 4.81 5.02 6.45 10.53 18.89

Basic Cash Earnings(Rs.) 6.03 8.03 10.04         15.20 25.42

Dividend(Rs.)                -                  -   1.00 1.50 2.50

Book value(Rs.) 26.51 30.82 36.93 49.37 100.58
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ROCE (%) Basic Earnings per share (Rs.)
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Gross block*       41.24       77.72     122.98    184.71       251.10 

Depreciation         5.22         9.43       15.67      24.32         37.36

Net block       36.02       68.29     107.31    160.39       213.74

Capital WIP         7.86         6.28         3.32      14.44         15.79

NB + CWIP       43.88       74.57     110.63    174.83       229.53

Investment         5.07         5.07         5.26        5.26         31.92 

Current Assets      

Inventories       56.33       87.41     114.38    157.60       275.93 

Debtors       12.98       17.69       22.32      17.58         12.31 

Cash & bank balance         2.38         4.03         8.07      13.85         21.50 

Loans & advances       11.10       23.33       21.43      40.95         93.68 

Other current assets            -              -              -              -             0.46 

Total current assets       82.79     132.46     166.20    229.98       403.87 

Current Liabilities      

Creditors       13.75       23.82       17.64      13.58         78.08 

Other current liabilities       12.04       22.05       44.43      52.91         48.39 

Provisions         0.98         1.23         4.40        6.95         18.35 

Total current liabilities       26.77       47.10       66.47      73.43       144.82 

Net Current Assets       56.02       85.36       99.73    156.55       259.05 

Misc. Expenditure         0.76         0.63         0.53        0.40           0.28 

Total Assets     105.73     165.63     216.15    337.04       520.78

Equity Share capital       13.32       17.32       18.18      19.14         22.00 

Reserves & surplus*       22.75       36.68       49.50      75.75       196.53 

Warrant Application Money            -              -              -              -             3.00 

Shareholder's Fund       36.07       54.00       67.68      94.89       221.53 

Deferred Tax Liability            -           1.79         2.92        6.03         13.04 

Secured loans       68.22     109.53     141.32    214.76       256.17 

Unsecured loans         1.42         0.30         4.23      21.36         30.04 

Total loans       69.64     109.83     145.55    236.12       286.21 

Total liabilities     105.73     165.63     216.15    337.04       520.78

5-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY-BALANCE SHEET

BALANCE SHEET AS AT: JUN-01 JUN-02 JUN-03 JUN-04 JUN-05

SOURCES OF FUNDS     

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

(Rs. in crores)
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5-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY-PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

Domestic Sales & Operating Income 180.34     284.29     441.82    656.17    1,072.54 

Export Sales         0.24         1.00         3.01        2.14         11.47 

Net Sales     180.58     285.29     444.83    658.31    1,084.01 

Other Income         0.44         0.67         0.79        1.33           4.27 

Total Income     181.02     285.96     445.62    659.64    1,088.28 

Cost of goods cons. & sold     117.98     186.11     303.50    438.01       700.31 

Contract work expenses         8.28         6.51         6.77        6.97         15.27 

Packing materials         1.24         2.11         3.10        5.64         12.44 

Power         2.02         5.34         7.94      12.08         21.95 

Excise         0.43         4.58         3.40        3.36           0.28 

Rent         6.18       10.03       15.71      27.59         47.97 

Personnel Cost         6.81       13.59       19.13      27.53         50.65 

Advertisement expenses         6.05         8.77       11.83      18.75         32.56 

Transportation expenses         1.73         2.72         3.43        5.95         12.66 

Sales Tax         3.55         5.26         7.75      14.91         32.44 

Misc. Expenditure       12.00       17.96       24.87      41.71         70.91 

Other non cash Expenses            -              -              -              -                -   

Total Cost     166.27     262.98     407.43    602.50       997.44 

PBDIT       14.75       22.98       38.19      57.14         90.84 

Interest         6.22       11.24       17.67      23.94         24.39 

PBDT         8.53       11.74       20.52      33.20         66.45 

Depreciation         1.63         4.22         6.35        8.79         13.33 

PBT         6.90         7.52       14.17      24.41         53.12 

Extra-ordinary Items         0.04         0.01         0.78        0.07           0.03 

Profit after EOI         6.86         7.51       13.39      24.34         53.09 

Fringe Benefit Tax            -              -              -              -             0.24 

Current Tax         0.45         0.39         0.85        1.45           7.28 

Deferred Tax            -           0.10         1.13        3.11           7.01 

PAT         6.41         7.02       11.41      19.78         38.55 

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT JUN-01 JUN-02 JUN-03 JUN-04 JUN-05

(Rs. in crores)
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AUDITORS REPORT

To the Members of
Pantaloon Retail India Limited

1) We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Pantaloon Retail India Limited as at 30th June 2005, the Profit and Loss 
Account and also the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements 
are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audit.

2) We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) (Amendment) Order, 2004, issued by the Central Government of India in 
terms of sub-section (4 A) of Section 227 of “The Companies Act, 1956” and on the basis of such checks of the books and 
records of the company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we 
enclose in the Annexure, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

4) Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for 
the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our 
examination of the books.

c) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with 
the books of accounts.

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the Accounting 
Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 30th June 2005 and taken on record by the 
Board of Directors, we report that none of the director is disqualified as on 30th June 2005 from being appointed as a 
director in terms of clause (g) of sub section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts read 
with the significant accounting policies and notes thereon give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in 
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India;

i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 30th June,2005;
ii) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and 

     iii)  In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

                      For NGS & Co.    
                      Chartered Accountants

                                                                                   
                      PLACE : MUMBAI (Navin T. Gupta)
                      Dated : 24th September, 2005 Partner
                      Membership No.40334
                      

                                                                          

NGS & Co.    

(Navin T. Gupta)
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(i) In respect of its fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records 
showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b)  The Company has physically verified certain assets 
during the year in accordance with a programme of 
verification, which in our opinion provides for 
physical verification of the fixed assets at 
reasonable intervals. According to the information 
and explanations given to us, no material 
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has not made 
any substantial disposals during the year.

(ii) In respect of its inventories:

(a) As explained to us, inventories were physically 
verified during the year by management at 
reasonable intervals.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the procedures of physical 
verification of inventories followed by the 
management were reasonable and adequate in 
relation to the size of the company and the nature of 
its business.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has 
maintained proper records of its inventories and no 
material discrepancies were noticed on physical 
verification.

(iii) The Company has not granted or taken any loan 
secured/unsecured to/from Companies, firms or parties 
covered in the register maintained under section 301 of 
the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, clause (iii) of 
Paragraph 4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) 
Order, 2003 is not applicable to the Company.

(iv) In our opinion, and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, there is an internal control 
system commensurate with the size of the Company 
and nature of its business for purchase of inventory and 
fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. 
During the course of our audit, we have not observed 
any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in 
internal control system.

(v) In respect of particulars of contracts or arrangements 
and transactions entered in the register maintained in 
pursuance of section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(a) To the best of our knowledge and belief and 
according to the information and explanations given 
to us, particulars of contracts or arrangements that 
needed to be entered into the register have been so 
entered.

(b) According to the information and explanations given 
to us, these contracts or arrangements have been 
made at prices which are reasonable having regards 
to prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

(vi) In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given    to us, the Company has complied 
with the provisions of Sections 58A, 58AA and other 
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and the 
rules framed there under with regard to the deposits 
accepted from the public. We have been informed that, 
no order has been passed by Company Law Board or 
National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of 
India or any other court or Tribunal in this regard.

(vii) In our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal 
audit system commensurate with the size and the 
nature of its business.

(viii) The Central Government has not prescribed 
maintenance of cost rewards under Section 209 (1) (d) of 
the Companies Act, 1956 for any products of the 
Company.

(ix) According to the information and explanations given to 
us in respect of statutory and other dues:

(a) The Company has been generally regular in 
depositing undisputed statutory dues, including 
Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection 
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-tax, 
Sales-tax, Wealth tax, Service tax, Custom Duty, 
Excise Duty, Cess and any other statutory dues with 
the appropriate authorities during the year. 
According to the information and explanation given 
to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of 
aforesaid were in arrears as at 30th June, 2005 for a 
period of more than six months from the date they 
became payable.

(b) According to the records of the company, there are no 
disputed dues in respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax, 
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise 
Duty, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, 
Cess and any other statutory dues.

(x) The Company has no accumulated losses and has not 
incurred any cash losses during the current financial 
year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Re: Pantaloon Retail India Limited (Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date)
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(xi) Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of 
information and explanations given by the 
management, we are of the opinion that the Company 
has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to financial 
institutions, banks and debenture holders.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given 
to us, the Company has not given any loans and 
advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of 
shares, debentures and other securities and hence the 
question of maintenance of adequate records for this 
purpose does not arise.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company is not a chit 
fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society. 
Therefore, the provisions of clause (xiii) of paragraph 4 
of the Compaines (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are 
not applicable to the Company.

(xiv) The Company has maintained proper records of 
transactions and contracts in respect of dealing or 
trading in shares, securities, debentures and other 
investments and timely entries have been made 
therein. All shares and other investments have been 
held by the Company in its own name.

(xv) In Our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the terms and conditions of 
the guarantees given by the Company for loans taken 
by others from banks and financial institutions, are 
not prima facie prejudicial to the interests of the 
Company.

(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the term loans obtained 
during the year have been prima facie applied for the 
purpose for which they were taken.

(xvii) According to information and explanations given to us 
and on overall examination of the balance sheet of the 
Company, funds raised on short term basis have, 
prima-facie, not been used for long term investment.

(xviii) The Company has not issued any debentures during 
the year, hence the question of creation of security or 
charge in respect of debentures issued does not arise.

(xix) The Company has not raised any money by way of 
public issues during the year.

(xx) During the course of our examination of the books and 
records of the company carried out in accordance with 
the generally auditing in India and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, no fraud by 
the company has been noticed or reported during the 
year. Further no material frauds, on the company have 
been noticed or reported during the course of our 
audit.

For NGS & Co.
Chartered Accountants

PLACE : MUMBAI (Navin T. Gupta)
Dated : 24th September 2005 Partner

Membership No. 40334

NGS & Co.

(Navin T. Gupta)
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1 Shareholders' Funds 

Share Capital                  1 2199.77 1913.74 

Warrant Application money 300.00                          -   

 Reserves & Surplus                2 19652.75 7575.29

22152.52 9489.03

     2 Loan Funds 

Secured Loans   3 25617.00 21476.06

 10 % Unsecured Fully Convertible Debentures  -   2135.47

 Unsecured Loans  4 3003.79 0.82

28620.79 23612.35

     3 Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 1304.36 603.01

52077.67 33704.39

II APPLICATION OF FUNDS

    1 Fixed Assets 

Gross Block  5 25110.43 18470.77

Less : Depreciation 3736.27 2431.98

Net Block    21374.16 16038.79

Capital work-in-progress 1579.16 1444.14

2 Investments  6 3191.55 526.23

3 Current Assets, Loans & Advances 

Inventories  7 27592.56 15759.74

Sundry Debtors  8 1230.66 1758.42

Cash & Bank Balances  9 2150.04 1384.76

Loans & Advances  10 9368.00 4095.43

Other Current Assets 46.08                          -   

40387.34 22998.35

Less : Current Liabilities & Provisions 

Current Liabilities  11 12647.44 6648.22

Provisions  12 1834.71 694.91

 14482.14 7343.13

Net Current Assets 25905.20 15655.22

4  Miscellaneous Expenditure  13 27.60 40.01

(To the extent not written off or adjusted)

52077.67 33704.39

 

 BALANCE SHEET  AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2005 

PARTICULARS

(Rupees in Lacs)(Rupees in Lacs)

 SCH.  NO.  AS AT 30.06.2005  AS AT 30.06.2004

I SOURCES OF FUNDS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS                 20 
The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet 
As per our  Report of even date attached

For NGS & CO., For PANTALOON RETAIL (INDIA) LIMITED 
Chartered Accountants 

NAVIN T.GUPTA KISHORE BIYANI RAKESH BIYANI 
Partner Managing Director Wholetime Director
Membership No.40334 

SHIRAJ DEJ   
Place : Mumbai Company Secretary    
Date:    24th September ,2005.  
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 PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2005 

Sales & Operating Income  14 108401.33 65831.18

Other Income 15 427.42 132.77

   108828.75 65963.95

EXPENDITURE 

Cost of goods consumed & sold 16 70030.85 43800.99

Personnel cost 17 5065.42 2752.51

Manufacturing & other expenses 18 24648.11 13695.99

Finance Charges 19 2438.97 2394.00

Depreciation 5 1333.33 879.28   

103516.68 63522.76

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 5312.08 2441.19

Less: Earlier year's Income Tax 3.20 7.46

 Less: Provision for Taxation 

a) Current Tax  728.42 145.00

b) Deferred Tax                   701.35 310.87

c) Fringe Benefit Tax                     24.00 1453.77                            -   

PROFIT AFTER TAXATION 3855.11 1977.86

Add : Balance brought forward 3808.13 3424.99

AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION 7663.23 5402.85

Proposed Dividend 549.94 287.06

Dividend Tax 77.14 37.52

Transfer to General Reserve 385.51 98.89

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 6650.64 4979.38

7663.23 5402.85

EARNINGS PER SHARE RS. (FACE VALUE RS.10) Rs. Rs.

Basic  18.89 10.53

Diluted 17.85 9.96 

Refer Note No.22 of  Schedule 20 

PARTICULARS

(Rupees in Lacs)(Rupees in Lacs)

 SCH.  NO. 2004-2005 2003-2004

INCOME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS                 20 
The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet 
As per our  Report of even date attached

For NGS & CO., For PANTALOON RETAIL (INDIA) LIMITED 
Chartered Accountants 

NAVIN T.GUPTA KISHORE BIYANI RAKESH BIYANI 
Partner Managing Director Wholetime Director
Membership No.40334 

SHIRAJ DEJ   
Place : Mumbai Company Secretary    
Date:    24th September ,2005.  
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 SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH JUNE , 2005
 

(Rupees in Lacs)(Rupees in Lacs)

 AS AT 30.06.2005  AS AT 30.06.2004

 SCHEDULE 1 : SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised 

25000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each. 2500.00 2500.00

2500.00 2500.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up

21997736 (19137413 ) Equity Shares  

of  Rs.10/- each fully paid 2199.77 1913.74

2199.77 1913.74

SCHEDULE 2 : RESERVES & SURPLUS 

Share Premium  3662.82 2690.76

Add:  During the year 8849.44 972.06

12512.26 3662.82

General Reserve 104.34 5.45

Add : Transfer from Profit & Loss Account 385.51 98.89

489.85 104.34

Surplus in Profit and Loss Account  6650.64 4979.38

Less: Brands Set Off                  -   1171.25

6650.64 3808.13

19652.75 7575.29

SCHEDULE 3 : SECURED LOANS 

(1) Term Loans 

a) Foreign Currency Loans 

    -From Banks 1491.61 1678.97

    -From Financial Institutions 1237.10 1677.93

      b) External Commercial Borrowings 2675.87 2973.32

      c) Rupee Loans 

     -From Banks 12549.36 6023.89

     -From Financial Institutions and Others 1736.18 2520.00

(2) Working Capital Loans From Banks 

     Foreign Currency Loans 4264.36 2848.90

     Rupee Loan 113.52 2336.49

     Commercial Paper 1500.00 1325.00

(3) Hire Purchase 49.00 91.57

25617.00 21476.06

SCHEDULE 4 : UNSECURED LOANS 

Short Term Loans from Banks 3003.30                          -   

Public Deposits 0.49 0.82

3003.79 0.82
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LONG TERM INVESTMENT  IN SHARES 

 QUOTED  

Nil (18300) Equity shares of UTI Bank  

Ltd of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up -   3.84   

Nil (1700)  Equity shares of The Syndicate bank Ltd.  

of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up -   0.17

20,00,000(Nil) Equity shares of Galaxy Entertainment Corporation Ltd. 

of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 883.47                          - 

 

UNQUOTED 

In Subsidiary Company 

Nil (49,99,930)  Equity Shares of  Pantaloon Retail Technologies

Limited of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up -   499.99

32,00,000 (Nil) Equity Shares of  Pan India Restaurants    

Limited of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 800.00                          -

7,59,994 (Nil) Equity Shares of  PFH Investment Advisory Company    

Limited of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 76.00                          -

50,000(Nil) Equity Shares of  Pantaloon Food Products (India)    

Limited of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 5.00                          -

33,329 (Nil) Equity Shares of  Home Solutions Retail (India)   

Limited of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 3.33                          - 

In overseas Co. 

Nil (147) Equity Shares of 1000 Dirhams each in Marks Middle East (LLC)  -   18.42

In Joint Venture Company 

28,40,880 (Nil) Equity Shares of  Planet Sports Pvt.    

Limited of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 1420.44                          -

In Others  

5  Shares of Y.A Chunawala Industrial Co-op Society Ltd. 0.01 0.01

Nil (1,660) Equity Shares of  The Bombay Mercantile Co-op Bank

Limited of Rs. 30/- each fully paid up  -   0.50

4,000 (Nil) Equity shares of Kalyan Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. 

of Rs.25/- each fully paid up 1.00 1.00

4,000 Equity Shares of  The Zorostrian Co.Op.Bank 

of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 1.00 1.00

OTHER 

National Saving Certificates 1.30 1.30

3191.55 526.23

Market value of Quoted Investments is  Rs.3180 Lacs (2004 : Rs.24.27 Lacs) 

Cost of unquoted Investments is Rs.2308.08 Lacs (2004 : Rs. 522.22 Lacs. ) 

 SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH JUNE , 2005
 

(Rupees in Lacs)(Rupees in Lacs)

 AS AT 30.06.2005  AS AT 30.06.2004

SCHEDULE 6 : INVESTMENTS

71



(As certified and valued  by the Management) 

Packing Materials , Branding Material and Stores & Spares 202.07 123.51

Raw Material 1995.77 2949.26

Stitching Materials 87.78 149.60

Semi finished goods 610.74 374.41

Finished Goods 24696.20 12162.96

   27592.56 15759.74

(UNSECURED) 

 (a) Debts due for more than six months 

     Considered Good 64.40 39.58

     Considered Doubtful 71.34 57.83

135.74 97.41

     Less : Provision for Doubtful Debts 71.34 57.83

64.40 39.58

(b) Other Debts : Considered Good 1166.26 1718.84

1230.66 1758.42

 Cash in Hand 215.82 165.13

 Balance with Scheduled Banks : 

 in Current Accounts (including in transit) 954.67 466.47

 in Fixed Deposit Account 968.06 745.12

 Dividend Account 11.49 8.04

2150.04 1384.76

(Unsecured & Considered good) 

Share Application Monies (Subsidiary Company)                          

-   Advances Recoverable in cash or in kind 

or for value to be received  2153.84 844.05

Export Benefits Receivables 2.63 3.95

Fixed deposit with IDBI                            -   82.50

 Deposits  6453.09 2811.63

 Payments /Deduction of Income Tax  721.97 353.05

 Balance with Excise Authorities                            -   0.25

 Advances to Subsidiary Companies 36.47                          -   

9368.00 4095.43

SCHEDULE 8 : SUNDRY DEBTORS 

(Rupees in Lacs)(Rupees in Lacs)

 AS AT 30.06.2005  AS AT 30.06.2004

SCHEDULE 7 : INVENTORIES

 SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH JUNE , 2005
 

SCHEDULE 9 : CASH & BANK BALANCES 

SCHEDULE 10 : LOANS & ADVANCES 
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Acceptances 1136.90 4052.95

Sundry Creditors 7808.16 1357.63

Sundry Creditors - Due to Subsidiary                            -   50.43

Sundry Creditors for Capital Goods 1882.43 227.26

Advances / Deposit from Customers 1601.63 843.68

Interest accrued but not due 90.72 52.75

Cheques overdrawn 116.24 55.61

Unclaimed Dividends 11.37 7.92

12647.44 6648.22

Proposed Dividend 549.94 287.06

Dividend Tax 77.14 37.52

Provision for Leave Encashment / Gratuity 158.77 98.62

Provision for Fringe Benefit Taxation 24.00                          -   

Provision for Income Tax 958.42 271.71

Other Provisions 66.44 -

1834.71 694.91

Preliminary expenses                            -   0.03

Capital issue expenses 27.60 39.98

27.60 40.01

(Rupees in Lacs)(Rupees in Lacs)

 AS AT 30.06.2005  AS AT 30.06.2004

SCHEDULE 11 : LIABILITIES

 SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH JUNE , 2005
 

SCHEDULE 12 : PROVISIONS 

SCHEDULE 13 : MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
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Sales 104948.26 64732.80

Other Operating Income * 3453.07 1098.38

* (TDS Rs.164.69 Lacs) (2004 :-Rs.43.14 Lacs)

108401.33 65831.18

Dividend 0.76 0.49

Export Benefits 37.22 3.95

Miscellaneous Income 163.31 67.32

Profit on Sale of Shares 117.11 4.44

Rent Received * 6.60 6.64

Cash Discount 86.17 25.42

Insurance Claim 7.83 4.50

Sundry Balances W/back (Net) 8.42 20.01

* (TDS Rs.1.07 Lacs) (2004 :-Rs.1.23 Lacs)

   427.42 132.77

Opening Stock

Raw Materials 2949.26 1663.81

Semi finished goods 374.41 271.76

Finished goods & Accessories 12162.96 9346.11

Stitching materials 149.60 60.33

15636.23 11342.00

Add : Purchase

Raw Material 11896.51 10833.05

Finished goods & Accessories 69264.44 36840.23

Stitching materials 677.02 421.94

 81837.97 48095.22

Less : Closing Stock    

Raw Materials 1995.77 2949.26

Semi finished goods 610.74 374.41

Finished goods & Accessories 24696.20 12162.96

Stitching materials 87.78 149.60

   27390.49 15636.23

Less :  Insurance Claim 52.86                           -   

(See Note No.25 of Schedule 20) 

70030.85 43800.99

(Rupees in Lacs)(Rupees in Lacs)

2004-2005 2003-2004

SCHEDULE 14 : SALES & SERVICES 

 SCHEDULES TO PROFIT &  LOSS ACCOUNT FOR YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2005  

SCHEDULE 15 : OTHER INCOME

SCHEDULE 16 : COST OF GOODS CONSUMED & SOLD
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Salaries, Wages & Bonus 4452.80 2434.45

Welfare expenses 239.37 119.15

Contribution to E.S.I.C & P.F 343.27 181.89

Gratuity 29.98 17.01

5065.42 2752.51

Labour Charges    1526.99                   696.56 

Packing Material & Expenses    1244.27                   563.62 

Stores & Spares Consumed    18.24                     18.86 

Branding Material Consumed    302.41                   183.10 

Printing & Stationery    330.39                   188.70 

Power & Fuel    2195.38                1,207.83 

Mall Maintenance Charges 2168.24                1,012.68 

Repairs & Maintenance

Building 26.23                     64.94 

Plant & Machinery 13.00                       1.89 

Others 342.45 381.68                   168.18 

Rent 4796.86                2,758.82 

Rates & Taxes 122.14                   113.05 

Excise Duty 28.05                   335.57 

Donation 22.54                       5.00 

Credit card charges 416.20                   246.64 

Insurance 261.54                   146.40 

Legal & Professional Charges 329.74                   216.25 

Communication Expenses 407.20                   203.43 

Sales Tax 3243.65                1,490.89 

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 655.56                   395.97 

Auditor's Remuneration 17.22                       8.84 

Transportation & Handling charges 1265.68                   595.15 

Commission 999.89                   890.90 

Advertisment & Sales Promotion 3256.47                1,874.72 

Lease Rental & Hire Charges 93.90                       1.38 

Directors Sitting Fees 12.12                       6.95 

Directors Commission 10.00                       1.75 

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 5.26                       2.29 

Provision for Doubtful Debts 13.51                     21.75 

Royalty 12.54                       5.33 

(Rupees in Lacs)(Rupees in Lacs)

SCHEDULE 17 : PERSONNEL COST

SCHEDULE 18 : MANUFACTURING & OTHER EXPENSES 

 SCHEDULES TO PROFIT &  LOSS ACCOUNT FOR YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2005  

2004-2005 2003-2004
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Other Expenses      498.02                   255.30 

Capital Issue Expenses w/off 12.39                     12.39 

Preliminary Expenses w/off 0.03                       0.83 

      24648.11 13695.99

Interest : on fixed loans    1786.38 1299.88

on other loans    442.49 380.36

on Fully Convertible Debentures 112.73 135.36

Bill Discounting Charges 305.10 357.78

Bank Charges 172.76 185.94

2819.46 2359.32

Less :       Interest Income

on fixed deposits* 63.71 41.36

on others* 10.09 73.80 3.26

Less : Exchange Fluctuation Gain / (Loss) 306.69                   (79.31)

   2438.97 2394.00

* Tax deducted at Source    13.01 10.64

(Rupees in Lacs)(Rupees in Lacs)

SCHEDULE 19 : FINANCE CHARGES 

2004-2005 2003-2004

 SCHEDULES TO PROFIT &  LOSS ACCOUNT FOR YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2005  
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SCHEDULE 20 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF
ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2005

1) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

1.1 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING :

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the mandatory Accounting Standards 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The 
financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis. The accounting policies 
have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those used in the previous year.  

1.2 FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION :

Fixed assets are stated at cost , less accumulated depreciation . Cost comprises the purchase price  and  any attributable cost 
of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Financing costs relating to acquisition of fixed assets are 
also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method as per the rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule XIV to the 
Companies Act, 1956. Depreciation on the amount capitalised on account of foreign exchange fluctuation is provided 
prospectively over the residual life of the assets. 

1.21 LEASED FIXED ASSETS

Lease payments under operating lease recognised as expense as per the tenure of the lease agreements. 
Assets taken on finance lease (including that prior to 1st April 2001) are capitalised and finance charges are charged to Profit 
& Loss account on accrual basis.

1.3 BORROWING COST:

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized as 
part of the cost of that asset up to the date the assets are ready for their intended use or sale. Other expenses are recognized as 
an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

1.4 INVESTMENTS :

Long-term investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution is being made if necessary to recognise a decline, other than 
temporary in the value thereof.
Current Investments are stated at the lower of cost and market / fair value.

1.5 INVENTORIES :

Inventories are valued as follows :

a) Stores, Spare parts, Packing material, and Branding Material : At cost
b) Raw material & Stitching material : At cost
c) Finished goods lying at the stores : At the retail price less mark up
d) Work in Progress and Finished goods  lying in the factory : At the lower of cost or net realisable value.

In case of finished goods cost includes material cost and direct production overheads.

1.6 TRANSACTIONS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY :

Foreign currency transactions are accounted at the rates prevailing on the date of  transaction.Year-end current assets and 
liabilities are translated at the exchange rate ruling on the date of the Balance Sheet.

Exchange differences on settlement / conversion are adjusted to :
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(i) Cost of fixed assets, if the foreign currency transaction relates to fixed assets. 
(ii) Profit and Loss Account, in other cases.
(iii) Wherever forward contracts are entered into, the exchange differences are dealt with in the Profit  and Loss A c c o u n t  

over the period of the contracts

1.7 REVENUE RECOGNITION :

Sale of Goods accounted on delivery to customers net of returns and discounts, but includes amounts recovered towards sales 
tax. Export sales is accounted as revenue on the basis of Bill of Lading. Interest income is recognised on accrual basis. 
Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive is established. Claims are accounted only when there is reasonable 
certainty of its ultimate collection.

1.8 CAPITAL ISSUE EXPENDITURE AND PRELIMINARY EXPENDITURE :

Capital Issue Expenditure and Preliminary Expenditure are amortized over a period of ten years and the difference between 
the amount incurred and charged to Profit  & Loss Account is shown as Miscellaneous Expenditure to the extent not written 
off or adjusted.

1.9 ADVANCE LICENSE / DUTY CREDIT IN PASS BOOK :

The advance license benefits and Duty Credit in Pass Book have been recognised as income of the year on the basis of actual 
exports.

1.10 RETIREMENT BENEFITS :

In respect of benefits like Gratuity and Leave encashment ,the provision is accrued and provided for on the basis actuarial 
valuation made at the end of every financial year

1.11 TAXATION :

a) The deferred tax for timing differences between the book and tax profits for the period is accounted  for using the tax 
rates and laws that have been substantially enacted as on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized 
only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which 
such deferred tax assets can be realized. Deferred tax assets are recognized on carry forward of unabsorbed depreciation 
and tax losses only if there is virtual certainty that such deferred tax assets can be realized against future taxable 
profits.

b)  Provision for current income tax of Rs. 728.42 Lacs has been made for Assessment year 2005-2006.The profits relating to 
the period 1st April 2005 to 30th June 2005 along with further working results for the period  of  9 months from 1st July, 
2005 to 31st March, 2006 would be assessable to tax in the Assessment Year  2006-2007 and hence provision for current 
taxation, if any, in respect of the said profits will be made in next year's accounts

1.12 PREMIUM ON PREPAYMENT OF TERM LOANS :

Premium paid on prepayment of Term Loans is amortised over the unexpired tenure of the said Term Loan.

1.13 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND ASSETS

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is more likely than not 
that an outflow of resource will be required to settle the obligation and the amount has been reliably estimated.

1.14 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to 
Profit & Loss Account in the year in which the asset is impaired and the impairment loss recognised in prior accounting 
periods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. For the purpose of assessing impairment, 
assets are grouped at the lowest level of cash generating units.
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2 Contingent liabilities not provided for:

2.1  Bill Discounting Rs. 185.12 Lacs (2004: Rs. 400.25  Lacs)
2.2  Guarantee outstanding Rs. 1543.15 Lacs (2004: Rs. 749.30 Lacs)
2.3  Income tax demand against which Company has filed appeal Rs. NIL (2004: Rs. 0.26 Lacs)
2.4  Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts : Rs. 5 Lacs (2004: Rs. 5 Lacs)

3 Term Loans from Financial Institutions and Others: Amount Outstanding  (Rs. in Lacs)

589.48 Secured by Hypothecation of specific assets i.e. Plant and Machinery and other movable assets, furniture an 
fixtures and miscellaneous assets and motor car and mortgage of land and building

902.13 Secured by hypothecation of specific assets and specific credit card receivables.
1491.61

506.23 Secured by Hypothecation of assets of specific mega stores, assignment of specific brands of the Company. 
Exclusive charge over Fixed Deposit with Industrial Development Bank of India of Rs. 91.47 Lacs (including 
accrued interest).

730.87 Secured by Hypothecation of specific assets i.e. Plant and Machinery and other movable assets, furniture and 
fixtures and miscellaneous assets and motor car and mortgage of land and building. 

1237.10

1740.41 Secured by exclusive mortgage and charge over the rights, titles, interest of the Borrower in the specific 
membership establishment agreements, Secured by the first mortgage on all the immovable and movable 
properties of the Company, subject to prior charge created in favour of Company's Banker's on specific movable 
assets to secure the borrowing of the Company for the Working Capital Facilities and charge also subject to 
charge created in favour of term loan banker and financial Institution and exclusive charge on specific 
immovable property and specific brands.

935.46 Secured by Hypothecation of specific assets i.e. Plant and Machinery and other movable assets, furniture and 
fixtures and miscellaneous assets and motor car and mortgage of land and building.

2675.87

1706.73 Secured by hypothecation of specific assets and specific credit card receivables.
1707.78 Secured by Hypothecation of specific assets i.e. Plant and Machinery and other movable assets, furniture, 

spare and miscellaneous assets and motor car and mortgage of land and building. 
1500.00 Secured by personal guarantees by some of the directors and continuing security of the asstes charged to the 

existing term loans.
2175.50 Secured by pledge of shares held by promoters, Demand Promissory Note and Post Dated Cheques.
1180.00 Secured by Personal Guarantee of some of the directors.
600.00 Secured by all present and future credit card receivables at specific stores.
994.14 Secured by Hypothecation of all movable property comprising Plant and spare parts at specific mega stores 

and Personal Guarantee of some of the directors.
561.91 Secured by Personal Guarantee of some of the directors, hypothecation of Land & Building and exclusive 

charge on specific fixed assets.. 
403.27  Secured by pledge of shares held by promoters and group company, Personal Guarantee of some of the 

directors and exclusive first charges by hyptohecation of movable assets at specific stores. 

351.21 Secured by pledge of shares held by promoters, Personal Guarantee of some of the directors and exclusive first 
charge on the assets such as Furniture & Fixture, computers and miscllaneous assets situated at specific 
stores.

1102.17 Secured by exclusive charge on the fixed assets of the projects at specific stores and Personal Guarantee of 
some of the directors.

266.65 Secured by hypothecation of assets at specific stores and personal guarantee of some of the directors.
12549.36

260.00 Secured by Hypothecation of assets of specific mega stores, assignment of specific brands of the Company. 
Exclusive charge over Fixed Deposit with Industrial Development Bank of India of Rs. 91.47 Lacs (including 
accrued interest).

1476.18 Secured by Hypothecation of specific assets i.e. Plant and Machinery and other movable   assets, furniture and 
fixtures and miscellaneous assets and motor car and mortgage of land and building.

1736.18
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WORKING CAPITAL LOANS :

4264.36 Secured by Hypothecation of stock in trade both present and future book debts and equitable mortgage of shop at
113.52 Secunderabad, Ahmedabad and Industrial unit at Andheri (East), and mortgage of the flat of one of the members 

1500.00 of the company.

HIRE PURCHASES :

49.00 Secured by Hypothecation of specific assets.

4. The company has prepaid the Term Loan in the previous year, which had unexpired tenure of 4 years at the date of 
repayment, by paying premium of Rs.149 Lacs. A sum of Rs.35.95 Lacs being the premium for the current year has been 
debited to the Profit & Loss Account and the balance of Rs.98.87 Lacs has been carried forward as prepaid expenses.

5. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net  of advances) Rs. 
316.22 Lacs (2004: Rs.113.11 Lacs)

6. In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value stated if realised in the 
ordinary course of business.  The provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably 
necessary.

7. Some of the balances in Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Advances and Deposits and Bank Accounts are subject to 
confirmation, reconciliations and adjustments if any, which in the opinion of the management will not be significant and 
would be carried out when settled.

8.  Of the unsecured loans, amount repayable before 30th June 2006 is Rs. 3003.79 Lacs (2004: Rs 0.82 Lacs) and of the 
Secured Loans amount is Rs. 3654.80 Lacs (2004: Rs.2666.80 Lacs).

9. There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

10. Auditor's Remuneration :
 

 

11 Future interest liabilities in respect of assets of the value of Rs. 133.33 Lacs (2004: Rs. 154.77Lacs) acquired on hire 
purchase basis is Rs. 3.36 Lacs (2004: Rs. 11.47 Lacs).

12 The interest allocated against fixed assets amounts to Rs. 55.96 Lacs (2004: Rs. 82.69 Lacs).

13 The company has taken some assets on Finance Lease basis. Future Lease Rental obligations in respect of these assets 
is Rs. 41.86 Lacs (2004: Rs. 68.84 Lacs).The Lease Rent payable not later thanone  year is Rs. 26.98 Lacs (2004: Rs. 31.79 
Lacs) and that repayable later than one year but not later than 5 years is Rs. 10.07 Lacs (2004:Rs.37.05 Lacs).

14 The Company has entered into operating lease arrangements for the fixed assets of its stores. The future lease rental 
obligation in respect of such these assets is 2333.40 (2004: NIL). The Lease Rent payable not later than one  year is Rs. 
363.76 Lacs (2004: NIL),  repayable  later than one year but not later than 5 years is Rs. 1966.92 Lacs (2004:Rs.NIL) and 
that repayable later than 5 years is Rs. 2.72 Lacs (2004:Rs.NIL).

15. Company has during the year allotted 9,53,653 (Nine Lac Fifty Three Thousand Six Hundred and Fifty Three) fully paid 
up Equity Shares of the face value of Rs.10 each at  a premium of Rs. 724.02 (Rupees Seven Twenty Four and Paise Two 
only). 

16. The company has received approval from the Members of the company to allott 4,08,165 (Four Lac Eight Thousand One 
Hundred and Sixty Five) warrants with an option to the warrant holder to acquire, for every warrant, one fully paid up 
Equity Shares of the face value of Rs.10/- each at  a price of Rs. 735/- (Rupees Seven Thirty Five only) per warrant on 
preferential allotment basis.

Audit Fees 15.43 7.56

Tax Audit 1.10 1.08

Out of pocket Expenses 0.69 0.20

TOTAL 17.22 8.84

(Rupees in Lacs)

2004-05 2003-2004
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17. The company has during the year allotted 19,06,670 (Nineteen Lac Six Thousand Six Hundred Seventy ) fully paid up 
Equity Shares of the face value of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten only) each at  a premium of Rs. 102 (Rupees One Hundred Two only) 
on conversion of 2,13,547 (Two Lac Thirteen Thousand Five Hundred Forty Seven) 10% Unsecured Fully Convertible 
Debentures of the face value of Rs. 1,000/- (Rupees One Thousand only) in two equal tranches of 9,53,335  ( Nine Lac Fifty 
three Thousand Three Hundred Thirty Five) equity Shares of the face value of Rs.10 each (Rupees ten only). 

18. (A)  Particulars of Remuneration and other benefits provided to Directors for the year ended June 2005 and 2004, are set 
out below :

(B)  Computation of net profit in accordance with Section 349 of the Companies Act, 1956 and calculation of commission 
payable to non-wholetime directors.

PROFIT BEFORE TAX FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30/06/2005 - 5312.08

Add:

a) Loss on sale of assets 5.26

b) Provision for doubtful debts 13.51

c)Directors sitting fees 12.12

d) Remuneration paid to Executive Directors 220.50

e) Remuneration paid/payable to Non-Executive Directors 10.00

f) Depreciation 1333.33 1594.72

Less:

a) Profit on sale of Investments 117.11

b) Depreciation under Section 350 of the Companies Act, 1956 1333.33 1450.44

Profit under section 349/350 for computing Managerial 5456.37

 Remuneration

Maximum approved by the Shareholders (1%) 54.02

Commission approved by the Board 10.00

SALARY PERQUISITES SITTING FEES COMMISSION

Wholetime Directors 216.37 4.13 - -

(134.84) (1.15) - -

Non Wholetime Directors - - 12.12 10.00

- - (6.95) (1.75)

YEAR ENDED 30/06/2005

AMOUNT (Rupees in lacs) AMOUNT (Rupees in lacs)
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19 a. The identification of suppliers as Small Scale Industrial undertakings (SSI's) has been done on the basis of  
information provided by the suppliers

b. There are no specific claims from the suppliers for interest on the delayed payments as defined under the  Small Scale 
and Ancillary Industrial Undertaking Act, 1993.

c. The small scale and ancillary undertakings to whom outstanding for more than 30 days : Rs. 57.70 Lacs.        

20 Related Party Disclosure :

Disclosures as required by the Accounting Standard 18 “Related Party Disclosure” are given below :

A) List of Related Parties
Associate Companies / Firm
1. Pantaloon Industries Limited;
2. Indus League Clothing Limited;
3. KB Mall Management Company Limited;
4. PFH Entertainment Limited;
5. Mark Middle East, L.L.C., Dubai; (For part of the year)
6. Manz Retail Private Limited;
7. Idiom Design & Consulting Limited;
8. Nishta Mall Management Company Private Limited;
9. Niyaman Mall Management Company Private Limited;
10. Acute Realty Private Limited;
11. Dhruv Synthetics Pvt. Ltd.;
12. Anchor Malls Private Limited;
13. Varnish Trading Private Limited;
14. Bansi Silk Mills

Subsidiary
1. Home Solutions Retail (India) Limited;
2. Pantaloon Food Product (India) Limited;
3. Pan India Restaurants Limited;
4. PFH Investment Advisory Company Limited
5. Pantaloon Retail Technogies Limited. (For part of the year)

Key Management Personnel and Relatives

Key Management Personnel
1. Mr. Kishore Biyani - Managing Director;
2. Mr. Gopikishan Biyani - Whole time Director;
3. Mr. Rakesh Biyani - Whole time Director; 
4. Mr. Ved Prakash Arya - Director Operations & Chief Operating Officer;

B ) Transaction with related Parties

ASSOCIATE COMPA-
NIES/JOINT VENTURE

SUBSIDIARY KEY MANAGEMENT
PERSONNEL & RELATIVES

NATURE & TRANSACTIONS

Sales and other Income 135.80 - -

Purchase of raw material and stores 5156.66 - -

Expenditure on services and Others 539.12 - -

Managerial remuneration - - 242.62

Capital Purchases / Expenses 47.07 141.24 -

Interest on FCDs - - 31.92

Advances/ Deposits 1059.96 36.47 -

Investment 1420.44 884.33 -

Outstanding balances as on 30/06/05

          Receivable         1115.06 36.47 -

          Payable 148.92 - -

(Rupees in Lacs)
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1. SEGMENT REVENUE

Value Retailing 61,666.04 31,993.25

Lifestyle Retailing 37,637.97 21,306.04

Others 10,922.33 12,882.46

1,10,226.34 66,181.75

Less: Inter Segment Revenue 1,825.01 350.57

Net Sales/Income from Operation 1,08,401.33 65,831.18

2. SEGMENT PROFIT

Profit Before Tax & Interest

Value Retailing 4,600.29 2,376.14

Lifestyle Retailing 5,982.12 3,850.57

10,582.41 6,226.71

Less: Interest 2,438.97 2,394.00

Other unallocable expenses net of unallocable income 2,831.34 1,391.53

Total Profit Before Tax 5,312.09 2,441.18

3. CAPITAL EMPLOYED

Value Retailing 27,301.11 14,560.59

Lifestyle Retailing 20,771.14 17,254.07

unallocated 4,604.90 1,339.27

Total Capital Employed 52,677.15 33,153.93

Planet  Sports Equity India 49.00% 0.00%

Private Ltd. Shareholding

C) Joint Venture Information:
Joint Venture, as required by AS-27 “Financial Reporting of Interest in Joint Venture” are given below:

(i) Details of Joint Venture Interest

NAME DESCRIPTION OF
INTEREST

COUNTRY OF 
INCORPORATION

PERCENTAGE OF INTEREST
AS ON 30.06.05

PERCENTAGE OF INTEREST
AS ON 30.06.04

(ii) Corporation's Interest in the Joint Venture

NAME AS ON ASSETS
(Rs. in Lacs)

LIABILITES
(Rs. in Lacs)

INCOME
(Rs. in Lacs)

EXPENDITURE
(Rs. in Lacs)

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED

Planet  Sports 31.03.05 2,391.68 1,108.21 31.03.2005 2,757.33 2,707.91

Private Ltd.

YEAR ENDED 30-06-04YEAR ENDED 30-06-05

The Above figure are based on latest available audited accounts.

21. Segment Report :

PARTICULARSSR. NO.

(Rupees in Lacs)
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Deferred Tax Liability

Related to Fixed Assets 1433.82 1053.95

Deferred Tax Asset

Disallowance under the Income Tax Act,1961/Unabsorbed 

Depreciation 129.46 450.93

Provision for Deferred Tax (net) 1304.36 603.01

Notes:
(1) Segments have been identified in line with the Accounting Standards on Segment Reporting (As  17), taking into 

account the company's organisation structure as well as the differencial risk and return of these segments.

(2) Segment Revenue, Results, and Capital Employed figures include the respective amounts identified to each of the 
segments. Other unallocable figures includes expenses incurred at corporate level which relates to the company as a 
whole. Unallocated assets mainly relates to long term investments.

22. Earning Per Share

The calculation of Earning Per Share (EPS) as disclosed in the Balance Sheet Abstract has been made in accordance with 
Accounting Standard (AS)- 20 on Earning Per Share issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. A 
statement on calculation of diluted EPS is as under:

2003-20042004-2005UNITS

23. Deferred Tax Liability :

As per accounting Standard (AS  22) on Accounting for Taxes on Income issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI), the deferred tax liability (DTL) comprises of the following :

2004-2005 2003-2004

24. Interest on Fully Convertible Debentures includes an amount of Rs. 5.91 Lacs (2004: 7.10 Lacs) paid to Managing 
Director.

25. During the year there was a fire at Company's Big Bazaar store at Mulund, Mumbai. Consequently, the company suffered 
a loss of Rs. 52.86 lacs on account of stock and Rs. 12.51 lacs on account of repair/renovation of Fixed Assets. Claim of Rs. 
65.37 lacs has been filed and company has received Rs. 25 lacs as interim claim payment.

26. A) During the year, the company has sold 49,99,930 shares of Pantaloon Retail Technologies Limited and consequently 
Pantaloon Retail Technologies Limited has ceased to be subsidiary company and the management has not considered 
consolidation of accounts of the subsidiary with that of the Company as the estimated impact on the accounts 
attributable to the operation of the subsidiary upto the period is not significant

(Rupees in Lacs)

Profit after tax A  Rs. In Lacs 3855.11 1,977.86

Add: Increased earning on account of interest savings   

 on dilutive potential equity shares (net of taxes) Rs. In Lacs 72.03 82.90

B  Rs. In Lacs 3,927.14 2,060.76

Weighted average number of equity shares C  No.in lacs 204.07 187.91

Add: Dilutive Potential Equity Shares   No.in lacs - 19.07

Number of equity shares for dilutive EPS D  219.98 206.98

Earning per share   

Basic (A/C)  Rs. 18.89 10.53

Dilutive(B/D)  Rs. 17.85 9.96
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Apparels/Household Lac Pcs 506.72 63100.67 532.63 41931.63 51.93 11650.74 106.49 22793.94

Items etc. (278.05) (39473.16) (291.11) (26196.42) (25.57) (9176.49) (51.93)(11650.74)

Others - 27565.49 - 27332.81 - 512.22 - 1902.26

- (11578.21) - (10643.81) - (169.62) - (512.22)

Total 506.72 90666.16 532.63 69264.44 51.93 12162.96 106.49 24696.20

(278.05) (51051.37) (291.11) (36840.23) (25.57) (9346.11) (51.93)(12162.96)

B) During the year following companies have become  subsidiaries of the Company.

NAME OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY % OF HOLDINGS AS ON 30/06/2005SR. NO.

1. Home Solutions Retail (India) Limited 66.66%

2. Pantaloon Food Product (India) Limited 100.00%

3. Pan India Restaurants Limited 98.46%

4. PFH Investment Advisory Company Limited 76.00%

These subsidiary companies are in the start up stage of business cycle and since there are no material business transactions, 
accounts of these companies have not been consolidated.

27. Additional information in pursuance of the provisions of the paragraph 3,4C, 4D, Part II of Schedule VI of the Companies 
Act, 1956, are as certified by the Management of the Company.

28. Licensed / Installed Annual Capacities And Production :

LICENSED CAPACITY INSTALLED CAPACITY ACTUAL PRODUCTION

AS AT
30-06-2005

AS AT
30-06-2004

AS AT
30-06-2005

AS AT
30-06-2004

AS AT
30-06-2005

AS AT
30-06-2004

Stiching Machines (Nos.) Nos. In Lakhs (Pcs)

Apparels N.A N.A 300 275 28.65 13.31

The Company is not required to obtain License under Industries (Development and Regulation) Act, and therefore licensed 
capacity is not applicable.

The Company having dealt in a large number of products in several locations, the information required in terms of Schedule 
VI of the Companies Act in respect of value of the products sold has been drawn up in respect of major items namely Apparels 
and Household Items.  The other items have been grouped together as sales value in respect of each product is not practical to 
ascertain.

Note: Value of consumption has not been adjusted in respect of Profit /Loss (if any) made on sale of Raw Materials.
 

The Company having dealt in a large number of products, the quantitative information has been furnished only in 
respect of major items namely Apparels and Household Items. Other items are grouped together, as quantitative 
information in respective of each product is not practical to ascertain in view of nature of retailing operation of the Company.

29. Sales, Purchases, Opening And Closing Stock

SALES PURCHASES OPENING STOCK CLOSING STOCK

UNIT QTY QTYAMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNTQTY AMOUNTQTY

(Rupees in Lacs)

*Purchase is net of stock lost in fire/riot.
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Raw Material 173.07 107.03

Finished goods 491.67 49.80

Capital Goods 868.41 1040.09

Stores & spares 5.92 0.85

Stitching Material 159.94 101.76

Accessories & Others 145.47 19.93

FABRICS Imported Lacs Mtrs 1.95 213.90 5.21 0.60 79.75 3.83

Indigenous Lacs Mtrs 40.65 3892.20 94.79 18.80 2002.04 96.17

Total 42.60 4106.11 100.00 19.40 2081.79 100.00

KNITS FABRIC Imported Lacs Kgs - - - - - -

Indigenous Lacs Kgs 0.02 6.15 100.00 0.07 21.69 100.00

Total 0.02 6.15 100.00 0.07 21.69 100.00

STORES & Imported 5.92 32.44 - 0.86 4.50

SPARES

Indigenous 12.32 67.56 - 18.00 95.50

Total 18.24 100.00 - 18.86 100.00

STITCHING Imported 193.16 26.14 - 56.47 16.98

MATERIAL

Indigenous 545.68 73.86 - 276.20 83.02

Total 738.84 100.00 - 332.67 100.00

Fabric Lacs Mtrs 79.37 14282.10 116.82 11896.51 17.81 2933.28 12.66 1985.94

  (86.78) (13681.43) (113.08) (10808.33) (10.90) (1650.87) (17.81) (2933.28)

Knits Fabric Lacs Kgs - - - - 0.06 15.98 0.04 9.83

  (0.08) (24.73) (0.05) (12.94) (0.06) (15.98)

Stitching Material - - - 677.02 - 149.60 - 87.78

  (421.94) - (60.33) - (149.60)

Total  79.37 14282.10 116.82 12573.53 17.87 3098.86 12.70 2083.55

  (86.78) (13681.43) (113.16) (11255.00) (10.95) (1724.14) (17.87) (3098.86)

SALES PURCHASES OPENING STOCK CLOSING STOCK

UNIT QTY QTYAMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNTQTY AMOUNTQTY

Raw Material :

Raw Material Consumption:

2004-2005 2003-2004

UNIT QTY QTYVALUE VALUEPERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE

(Rupees in Lacs)

(Rupees in Lacs)

VALUE OF IMPORTS (CIF BASIS)

30.

2004-2005 2003-2004

(Rupees in Lacs)
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As per our  Report of even date attached

For NGS & CO., For PANTALOON RETAIL (INDIA) LIMITED 
Chartered Accountants 

NAVIN T.GUPTA KISHORE BIYANI RAKESH BIYANI 
Partner Managing Director Wholetime Director
Membership No.40334 

SHIRAJ DEJ   
Place : Mumbai Company Secretary    
Date:    24th September ,2005.  

Traveling Expense 57.72 62.54

Consulting Fees 50.23 -

License Fees & Royalty 12.54 13.87

Interest on FCNR Loan/Term Loan/FC Loan 640.23 299.22

EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

31.

2004-2005 2003-2004

(Rupees in Lacs)

Earning in foreign currency* 2604.40             1153.22

32.

2004-2005 2003-2004

(Rupees in Lacs)

*Earning in foreign currency includes Rs. 1457.18 Lacs (2004: Rs. 939.06 Lacs) being indirect foreign exchange earnings 
during the year through credit cards, as certified by the bankers.

33. Figures in bracket pertain to previous year.

34.  Previous year figures have been regrouped, recast, rearranged and reclassified wherever considered necessary.

As per our Report of even date attached
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I Registration Details :

Registration No. 44954/1987 State Code 11

Balance Sheet date 30/06/2005

II Capital raised during the year                                                  (Amount Rs. In Thousand) 

Public Issue Nil Bonus Issue Nil

Rights Issue Nil        Private Placement 28603

  

III Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount Rs.inThousands)

TOTAL LIABILITIES   5207767 TOTAL ASSETS 5207767

Sources of funds :

Paid up Capital 219977 Reserves & Surplus 1965275

Warrant Application 
30000 Unsecured Loans 300379

Secured Loans 2561700

Deffered Tax 130436

Application of Funds :

Net Fixed Assets 2295332 Investments 319155

Net Current Assets 2590520 Misc.Expenditure 2760

Accumulated Losses     NIL

IV Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. In Thousands)

Turnover 10882875 Total Expenditure 10351668

Profit before Tax

*Including Other Income     531207 Profit after Tax 385511

Earnings per Share Rs. 18.89 Dividend rate % 25%

V. Generic Names of three principal Products / Services of Company (As per Monetary Terms)

Item Code No.(ITC Code) Product Description

620343 Trousers of Synthetic Fibers

520530 Shirts of Man-made Fibers

521211 Woven Fabrics of Synthetic Staple Fibers

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE 
:INFORMATION PURSUANT TO PART IV OF SCHEDULE VI TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

For PANTALOON RETAIL (INDIA) LIMITED 

KISHORE BIYANI RAKESH BIYANI SHIRAJ DEJ
Managing Director Wholetime Director Company Secretary 

   
Place : Mumbai    
Date:    24th September ,2005.  

Money Received
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1.  The Financial period of the  Refer Note No: 1 Refer Note No: 1 Refer Note No: 1 Refer Note No: 1

Subsidiary Company ended on

2  Date from which they became 04.10.2004 13.04.2005 07.02.2005 31.12.2004

Subsidiary Company

3. a)  Number of shares held by .     

Pantaloon Retail (India) Ltd

with its nominees in the subsidiary      

at the end of the financial year of  

the Subsidiary Company.                                       33329 50000 3200000 759994

b) Extent of interest of holding company 

at the end of the financial year of 

the subsidiary company.                        66.66% 100.00% 98.46% 76.00%

4. The net aggregate amount of the 

Subsidiary Company     

Profit/Loss so far as if concerns the

 members of the Holding Company. Refer Note No: 2 Refer Note No: 2 Refer Note No: 2 Refer Note No: 2

      a) Not dealt with in the

Holding Company's accounts. NA NA NA NA

i)  For the Financial year 

    ended 30.6.2005     

ii) For the previous financial years      

     of the Subsidiary Company since       

    they became the Holding 

    Company's subsidiary      

b) Dealt with in Holding 

Company's accounts. NA NA NA NA

 i)  For the financial year

     ended 30.6.2005     

ii)  For the previous financial years      

     of the Subsidiary Company since       

     they became the Holding 

     Company's subsidiary    

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956,
RELATING TO COMPANY'S INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NAME OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY  HOME SOLUTIONS 
RETAIL (INDIA) 

LIMITED

PANTALOON FOOD 
PRODUCT (INDIA) 

LIMITED

PAN INDIA 
RESTAURANTS 

LIMITED

PFH INVESTMENT 
ADVISORY 

COMPANY LIMITED

For PANTALOON RETAIL (INDIA) LIMITED 

KISHORE BIYANI RAKESH BIYANI SHIRAJ DEJ
Managing Director Wholetime Director Company Secretary 

   
Place : Mumbai    
Date:    24th September ,2005.  

Note
1) The subsidiaries have not completed the first financial year.

2) The subsidiaries are in the start up stage of business cycle and since there are no material business transactions, 
accounts of these companies have not been consolidated. (Refer Point No: 26 of Notes to Accounts)
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 A  Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

 Net Profit Before Tax and Extraordinary items                 5,312.08                2,441.19 

 Adjustments for : 

Depreciation                1,333.33                   879.28 

Preliminary & capital issue exp w/o                      12.42                     13.22 

Interest (Net)                2,438.97                2,394.00 

Dividend Income                       (0.76)                      (0.49)

(Profit) / Loss on sale of shares                  (117.11)                      (4.44)

(Profit) / Loss on sale of asset                        5.26                        2.29 

Operating profit before working capital changes                8,984.19                5,725.06 

Adjustments for : 

Trade and other receivable                    527.76                   473.83 

Inventories            (11,832.82)              (4,321.63)

Loans & advances             (4,913.25)              (1,720.71)

Trade payables                5,999.22                   387.86 

Other payables                    126.59                     33.09 

 Cash generated from operations               (1,108.31)                   577.51 

Direct taxes paid                  (410.64)                 (274.33)

 Cash flow before Extraordinary items               (1,518.95)                   303.17 

Extraordinary items                       (3.20)                      (7.46)

Net Cash from Operating Activities               (1,522.15)                   295.72 

B  Cash Flow From Investing Activities 

 Purchase of Fixed Assets               (6,685.71)              (6,190.92)

 (Increase)/Decrease in capital work-in-progress                  (135.02)              (1,111.76)

 Sale of fixed assets                      11.72                        1.57 

Sale of investments                    640.03                      (0.85)

 Purchase of investments               (3,188.24)                        5.17 

Advances To Subsidiary Company                    (36.47)                            -   

Dividend Income                           0.76                        0.49 

Net Cash used in Investing Activities               (9,392.93)              (7,296.32)

C  Cash Flow from Financing Activities 

 Payment of Dividend and Dividend Tax                  (324.58)                 (205.14)

 Working Capital from Banks/Institutions                  (807.51)                   906.72 

Conversion of  Debentures into Equity Shares               (2,135.47) -

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2005 
(PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 32 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT (Rupees in Lacs)

2004-05 2003-04
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 Proceeds from Issue of  Share Capital                9,135.47                1,067.36 

Proceeds from Issue of  Unsecured FCDs -                2,135.47

 Proceeds from Issue of  Commercial Paper                    175.00                1,325.00 

Warrant Application money received                    300.00                            -   

Proceeds from long term borrowing                4,816.02                5,120.84 

Proceeds from Other Borrowings                2,960.40                 (378.07)

 Interest (Net)               (2,438.97)              (2,394.00)

 Net Cash  from  financing activities              11,680.36                7,578.18

 Net Cash used in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)                    765.28                   577.57 

Cash & Cash Equivalents (Opening balance)                1,384.76                   807.19 

 ash & Cash Equivalents (Closing balance)                2,150.04                1,384.76

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2005 
(PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 32 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT (Rupees in Lacs)

2004-05 2003-04

Cash and Cash Equivalents include: 

Cash in Hand           215.82                   165.13 

Balance with Scheduled Banks : 

 in Current Accounts (including in transit) 954.67                   466.47 

 in Fixed Deposit Account 876.59                   745.12 

Fixed deposit with IDBI             91.47                            -   

Dividend Account            11.49                        8.04 

      2,150.04                1,384.76

 Notes : 
1.  The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting  

 Standard 3 :Cash Flow Statements" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India . 

2.  Previous year's figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.

For PANTALOON RETAIL (INDIA) LIMITED 

 
KISHORE BIYANI RAKESH BIYANI SHIRAJ DEJ
Managing Director Wholetime Director Company Secretary 

   
Place : Mumbai    
Date:    24th September ,2005.  

2004-05 2003-04
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                                                                   AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE 
 
 We have examined the attached Cash Flow Statement of Pantaloon Retail (India) Limited for the year ended 30th June, 2005. 
This statement has been prepared by the Company in accordance with the requirements of the listing agreement (Clause 32) 
entered with the Stock Exchanges and is based on and in agreement with the corresponding Profit and Loss Account and 
Balance Sheet of the company covered by our report of 24th September, 2005  to the Members of the Company.

For NGS & CO.,
Chartered Accountants 

 
NAVIN T.GUPTA 

Partner
Membership No.40334

Place : Mumbai    
Date  : 24th September, 2005.  
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